

F. No. 19/05/2011-IF-I
Government of India
Ministry of Finance
Department of Financial Services

*Jeevan Deep Building, 3rd Floor
Parliament Street, New Delhi,
Dated the 24th Sept, 2012.*

To,
Shri S. K. Goel
Chairman & Managing Director
India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited
8th Floor, Hindustan Times Building,
Kasturba Gandhi Marg,
New Delhi-110001

Subject: Chairman & Managing Director (Additional Charge), Irrigation and Water Resources Finance Corporation Limited (IWRFC).

Sir,

I am directed to say that your tenure for holding additional charge as CMD IWRFC has expired on 19.09.2012. In this connection, the proposal for extending additional charge as CMD (additional charge), IWRFC till 31.12.2012 is sent to ACC on 17.09.2012. Since the approval of ACC is expected to take time, you are requested to officiate as CMD (additional charge), IWRFC till the formal approval of ACC is conveyed.

Yours Faithfully



(S. Gopal Krishna)

Under Secretary to the Govt. of India
Telephone : 011 – 23748736
Fax : 011 – 23742207, 23747018